
Georgina Stuliglowa <georginas@pensionpractitioner.com>

PTJ Pension Scheme - Return Data 2020 & solicitor's invoices

Paul Booth <paul@safeandsounduk.com> 23 October 2020 at 15:13
To: Georgina Stuliglowa <georginas@pensionpractitioner.com>

Hi Georgina,

Please find a�ached the bank statements as requested.

The investment values are as follows

3+5 Mellor St - 100k
Preference Shares in Safe and Sound Proper�es Ltd £160k
Loan to Karen Stanbridge - £44,750
Loan to Bentgate Proper�es Ltd £100,000

As regards the invoices to the solicitor there won't be any more invoices other the ones I have sent you.

I have paid the invoice for £5,400 out of the PTJ Pension scheme account only last month.

The remaining invoices have been paid by me, I will be refunding myself once the loan from Karen
Stanbridge has been repaid.

Please let me know if you need anything else.

Regards

Paul Booth
Specialist Automotive Solutions

0161-370-4751

paul@safeandsounduk.com

www.safeandsounduk.com

113 Manchester Rd. Droylsden. Manchester. M43 6EG
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From: Georgina Stuliglowa <georginas@pensionpractitioner.com>
Sent: 22 October 2020 13:15
To: Paul Booth <paul@safeandsounduk.com>
Subject: PTJ Pension Scheme - Return Data 2020 & solicitor's invoices

[Quoted text hidden]

13 attachments

PTJ Pension Statement 27 Apr - 28 May 2019.pdf
214K

PTJ Pension Statement 27 Jul - 28 Aug 2019.pdf
214K

PTJ Pension Statement 28 Dec 2019 - 28 Jan.pdf
223K

PTJ Pension Statement 28 Mar - 28 Apr 2020.pdf
223K

PTJ Pension Statement 28 Sep - 28 Oct 2019.pdf
357K

PTJ Pension Statement 29 Aug - 27 Sep 2019.pdf
215K

PTJ Pension Statement 29 Feb - 27 Mar 2020.pdf
224K

PTJ Pension Statement 29 Jan - 28 Feb 2020.pdf
224K

PTJ Pension Statement 29 Mar - 26 Apr 2019.pdf
213K

PTJ Pension Statement 29 May - 28 Jun 2019.pdf
214K

PTJ Pension Statement 29 Nov - 27 Dec 2019.pdf
224K

PTJ Pension Statement 29 Oct - 28 Nov 2019.pdf
226K

PTJ Pension Statement29 Jun - 26 Jul 2019.pdf
213K
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